AGENDA
Notice of Regular Meeting & Budget Hearing of the
Board of Directors of the Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District
Tue, Jun 15, 2021 5:00 PM - 6:30 PM (PDT)
Join Online or by Phone: Access Code: 356-580-197

1. Open the regular meeting and Adjourn to Budget Hearing
a. Recelve public comment
b. Approve Resolution 2020-2021-006 Making appropriations, adopting the budget and
imposing/categorizing taxes
2, Close the Budget Hearing and Reconvene Regular Meeting
3. Consent agenda
a. Administrative Summary
May 2021 Minutes of Budget Committee Meeting
May 2021 Minutes of Regufar Meeting
Dashboard report
Bank statement and reconciliations
Operating fund summaries
Balance sheets
Check register
Adjusting Journal Entries
Ambulance Receivables
Engine Response Report
. Safety Committee Minutes - May 2021
4. Administration
a. Community Hall Use Update
b. Renew Budget Committee Member Terms for three years: Ken Jones and Daly Haasch
¢. Staff Reports
i. SR-21-04 Surplus Equipment
il. SR-21-05 Expenditure of Grant Funds for Radios
d. Resolutions
i. 2020-2021-007 Making Transfers to Reserve Funds
ii. 2020-2021-008 Authorizing the Purchase of VHF Radio Equipment from grant funds in
the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year.
5. President Report
6. Fire Chief Report:

a. Call activity and personnel response
7. Fire Safety Manager report
8. Other business

9. Adjourn meeting

FT T Sm o oow

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for the hearing impaired or for other accommodsations for persons with disabilities
should be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Call 541-549-0771,



MAKING APPROPRIATIONS, ADOPTING THE BUDGET AND IMPOSING AND CATEGORIZING TAXES

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District hereby adopts the
Budget for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 General Fund, Employment Reserve Fund, Building Reserve Fund, Equipment Reserve Fund,
and Debt Service Fund in the amount of $7,492,335* now on file at the Deschutes County and Jefferson County Assessor’s
Office.

MAKING APPROPRIATIONS
General Fund Employment Reserve Fund
Administration S 796,017 Reserved for Future Exp $ 165,680
Operations $2,061,109 PERS Reserved for Future Exp 5 159,471
Maintenance S 389,280 Total: $ 325,151
Volunteers S 416,996
Contingency $ 326,443 Bullding Reserve Fund
Transfers to Reserve Funds $ 570,245 Capltal Outlay S 69,586
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 51.074.084 Reserved for Future Exp 5 212,193
Total: $5,634,174 Total: $ 281,779
Debt Service Fund Equipment Reserve Fund
Debt Service $ 203,095 Capital Outlay S 187,724
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 5 51540 Reserved for Future Exp $ 808,872
Total: $ 254,635 Total: $ 996,596
Total Appropriations, All Funds $5,020,495

Total Unappropriated and Reserve Amounts, All Funds 52,471 840
TOTAL ADOPTED BUDGET $7,492,335™ (amounts with astertsks must match)
IMPOSING THE TAX
BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District hereby imposes the
taxes provided for In the adopted budget:

{1) At the rate per $1,000 of assessed value of $2.7317 for operatlons; and
{2) In the amount of $216,059 for bonds;

and that these taxes are hereby imposed and categorized for tax year 2021-2022 upon the assessed value of all taxable
property within the district as follows:

CATEGORIZING THE TAX
General Government Limitation Excluded from Limitation
Permanent Rate........oeus $2.7317/$1,000
General Obligation Bonds......umemiii e ermessssssesees $216,059

The above resolutlon statements were approved and declared adopted on this 15th day of June 2021.

Julle A, Spor, Clerk of the Board



FORM LB-3

NOTICE OF BUDGET HEARING

A publlc meeting of the Sistere-Camp Shemnan Rurel Fire Protection District wil be held on June 15, 2021 at 5 pm slsctronically via GoToMeeting. The purposs of this meeting
{8 1o discuss the budget for the fiacal yesr beginning July 1, 2021 aa approved by the Sistera-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District Budget Committee. A summary of
the budget la presented balow. A copy of the budgst may be Inapacted or obtalned by contacting our Administration cffice at 341-840-0771 or online at www. sistarsfire.com.
This budget Is for an annual budget perod, This bucget was prepared on a basis of accounting thet la the sams aa the pracading year. Due to the COVID-18 Pandemic, the
GaToMpeting information for cliizen testimony to be heard at the mesting may be requested by contacting Julle at (541) 548-0771 or sporgBaletersfire.com.

Contact: Julle Spor

Tele:hone: 541-549-0771

Emall: spor@®sistersfire.com

FINANCIAL SUMMARY - RESOURCES

TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS Actual Amount I| Adopted Budget Approved Budget
| 2019-2020 This Year 2020-2021 Next Year 2021-2022
|Bezinning Func Balance/Net Working Capltal 3521939 2,409 445 _2.736,163
Fees, Licenses, Permits, Fines. Assessments & Other Service Charges | 465,692 534 451 5530368
Federal. State & all Other Grants, Gifts, Allocations & Donatlons | 88,801 435525 358,975
Reverue from Bonils and Cther Debt | 0 P — 0
Interfun: Transi=rs | Internal Service RelmEursements | 369,750 596,717 57045
All Otrer Resources Excapt Current Year Procerty Taxes | 220,718 ~ 08,700 73,600
| Curreni Year Froperty Taxes Estimaled (o be llecelved 1 3564, /58 — 2491 145 EECIET]
Lal flesources 1 7,631,688 | T 065,009 TA62.335
FINANCIAL SUMMARY - REQUIREMENTS BY OBIECT CLASSIFICATION
Fersonnel Services 1,301,591 4,442,620 _ 2610365
Material and Services £03,599 1013359 552384
Caphal Outiay 434,197 488,400 357963
Calit Service 154 358 156.274 703,094 |
interfund Tramilers 355,750 586,717 570,245
Contingencies 207 591 310817 | 326443
Spaclal Payments 0 [*] 0
Unazpropriated Fndinj Aa/ance anel Fieserved for Future Expendiiure | 2.876,604 2,7 TEE LATLEAL
[ Yotz quu-'remcnh 7631689 ¥, 058,505  EL RES

FINANCIAL SUMMARY - REQUIREMENTS AND FULL-TIME EQIUIVALENT EMPLOYEES |FTE] BY ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT OR PROGRAM * ——

Name o' Organizational Unit of Program

FTE for thet untt or program =
Administration 651, 707,122 796.017
FTE 3.00 2.80 3.10
Operations 1787986 . 2,242739 2.061.109
FTE - 10.00 10.00 10.00
Maintenance 224307 | 240.644 389.280
FTE’ 073 | 0.75 0.35
Volunteers 256,450 391,643 416 996
FTE . 035 0.55| 105
Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program 3003 944 1,959,674 2022313
FTE 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Employment Reserve Fund 1083939 | 161471 325 151
o 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Bulliing Reserve Funi 25293 297,442 281779
FTE 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Equipment Reserve Fund 403.809 868984 | 996.596
QU 0.00 o.ag
Debt Service Fund 194 358 196.274 203,094
FTE = 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Requiremants 7,631,688 7,065,993 7,492,335
Total FTE 14 1a 15

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ACTIVITIES and SOURCES OF FINANCING *

Pool with PERS.

The District was awarded a Volunteer Recruitment and Retentlon Grant for $205,875, an Oregon Office of State Fire Marshel Grant for $114,360 and has applled
for an Assistance to Firefighter's Grant In the amount of $143,100 for communications equipment. The District Is budgating to to set aside money in the PERS
Reserve for Future Expenditure In the Employment Reserve Fund to help offset the transtional llablliity incurred from joining the State and Local Government Rate

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES
Rate or Amount Imposed Rate or Amount Imposed | Rate or Amount Approved
il 2019-20 This Year 2020-2021 Next Yaar 2021-2022
Permanent Rete vy |rate limit $2.7317 cer 51.000) 527317 52,7317 $2.7317
Local Optlon Lewy
Levy For Ganeral Obligation Bonds $206,755.00 $213,341.00 $216.059.00

STATEMENT OF INDEBTEDNESS

LONG TERM DEBT Estimated Debt Cutstanding Estimated Debt Authorized, But
on July 1. Not Incurred on July 1 N
General Obligation Bonds - $1,235,000 50 N
Other 8onds %0 $0
| Cther Borrowings $0 50
Total $1,235,000 50




Administrative Summary
For Consent Agenda
May 2021 Data

Minutes - No changes

Dashboard Report
Number of fire related calls decreased in May with 23 call but are up overall for the year.

Number of ambulance transports increased to 46 transports in May,
7PC coverage for May increased with 54% covered.
Total calls are up approximately 32% over iast year at the same time.

Bank Statements and Reconciliations
LGIP (Local Govermment Investment Pool)-General Fund
o Total sums of all funds equal ending balance of $2,640,497.27.
LGIP =Debt Service Fund

s Total balance equals ending balance of $38,965.59
U.S. Bank

o Ending balance was $86,155.21 in US Bank checking at end of May.

Operating Fund Summaries
Revenue
» We have collected over 100% of anticipated tax revenue for the year.
¢ Ambulance revenue has exceeded expected projections with 115% of budgeted
revenue collected to date.
FireMed subscriptions have exceeded budgeted revenue to date.
We received the FEMA AFG grant reimbursement for the purchase of SCBA's.

Balance Sheets

o General Fund: $119.73 Insurance liabilily is due to an employee canceling their
AFLAC policy and the invoice not being adjusted in time for payroll. This should
clear with the June payroll.

o Miscellaneous liabilify will clear with quarterly donation payouts.

Check Register

o Check Number 12674 to Hoyt's Hardware. Lumber supplies to repair fence damaged
during wind storm several months ago. Resident Volunteer Tyson Gradwahl completed
the repairs.

* Check Number 12681 to Oregon Heaith Authority. SFY 20 GEMT administrative fee and
federal draw-down.

» Check Number 12697 to Tim Wonderly Painting. For 30% deposit due on Station 701
exterior painting project.

» Check Number 12722 to Utility Trailer Sales of Central Oregon to repair damage to
Engine 721 when it clipped the gate opener outside of Station 701.

Adjusting Journal Entries
« Entry for ambulance receivables to actual.
¢ Entry for transfers from Equipment Reserve Fund to LGIP for upfitting costs for
new Ambulance 771 and new Redmond Ambulance (775).
¢ Entry for transfers from Building Reserve Fund to LGIP for deposit on Station 701
Exterior Painting Project.

Ambulance Report - Total of 46 transports for May.
Engine Response Report — No new payments received and no new bllls.



Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District
“Protecting Life and Property through Quality Service”

Minutes of the Budget Committee of the
Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District
May 18, 2021

Board President Chuck Newport called the regular meeting to order at 3:05 p.m.

a. Budget Committee Attending: President Chuck Newport, Vice President Bill Rainey,
Secretary/Treasurer Jack McGowan, Director Roger White, Member Jeff Tryens,
Member Jeff Wester, Member Russ Morrison and Member Ken Jones.

b. Staff Attending: Chief Johnson, Deputy Chief Craig, Finance Manager Johnson and
Executive Assistant Spor.

c. Absent: Director Kristie Miller and Budget Committee Member Daly Haasch,

Board President Chuck Newport introduced Directors, Committee Members and Staff. There
was no public in attendance.

Unanimously appointed Committee Member Jeff Tryens as the Presiding Officer of the Budget
Committee Meeting. Motion by Ken Jones, Russ Morrison second.

President Newport announced that two members have terms expiring on June 30, 2021 and
asked if those members were interested in being reappointed. Member Ken Jones indicated he
would like to be reappointed. The other member, Daly Haasch was not in attendance. Staff will
follow-up with her regarding her interest in being reappointed.

Presiding Officer Tryens turned the meeting over to Chief Johnson and Executive Assistant Spor
to give the budget presentation.

Chief Johnson delivered a PowerPoint presentation with budget message highlights, an overview
of the budget process to date and Executive Assistant Spor reviewed significant budget changes
with the Committee.

a. Questlons/discussion included:

i. Director Rainey inquired If adjustments would need to be made to the proposed
document if the Cloverdale levy does not pass. Chief Johnson and Executive
Assistant Spor indicated that it would not need to be revised. Staff has prepared
the budget to include receipt of a contract fee from Cloverdale if the levy passes.
If the levy does not pass, the money would not be received nor expended related
to the shared services agreement.

301 South Elm Street, PO Box 1509
Sisters, Oregon 97759
Phone 541-549-0771 Fax 541-549-1343



it. Member Jeff Tryens offered to help with Board/Budget goals related to data
collection and evaluating the types of data currently being collected versus what
needs to be collected.

iii. Director McGowan said with the increase in building taking place in Sisters we
may see increased calls for service. Chief Johnson agreed that the increase in
building and subsequent increase in revenue is a double-edged sword as it will
likely increase calls for service. He also pointed out that a committee has been
working on a staffing analysis project for the past year and staff has allocated
money in the Employment Reserve Fund to implement staffing changes
recommended by the committee in the event the Cloverdale levy fails.

iv. Member Jeff Tryens asked if staff was prepared to fight a three-story apartment
fire since the City/County have allowed three-story structures to be built within
the District. Chief Johnson said that new commerclal buildings are required to be
sprinkled and safe for residents. With that said, the District does not currently
have a ladder truck, but relles on Black Butte Ranch Fire District and would auto-
aid with Sisters on those types of calls. Chief Johnson did reach out to the
insurance services office (ISO) to inquire about potential loss of rating status If
the District doesn’t have a ladder truck. Due to the limited number of these types
of buildings within the District (less thon ten currently), the rating would not be
affected, but it could be a potential future need.

v. Director McGowan inquired about potential large losses of equipment. Chief
Johnson said all District facilities and equipment are covered by insurance. in the
event of a loss of an engine, the District has a backup engine. The Equipment
Reserve Fund and the Equipment Replacement Plan would be utilized more for
planned replacement as vehicles time-out.

vi. Executive Assistant Spor reviewed a change to the proposed document due to
the last-minute news of receipt of Oregon Office of State Fire Marshal grant
Junds that will be received in the current fiscal year and spent in the next fiscal
year. The grant award is $114,360 and will be shared by Sisters-Camp Sherman,
Black Butte Ranch and Cloverdale Fire District to purchase VHF radio equipment.

7. With no further discussion the Committee Unanimously approved the Proposed Budget
Document for Fiscal Year 2021-2022, with identified changes to the proposed document
outlined in the May 19, 2021 Agenda for the Budget Committee Meeting of the Sisters-Camp
Sherman Rural Fire Protection District lkem number six including related narrative updates,
and approved taxes for the 2021/2022 Fiscal Year at the rate of $2.7317 per $1,000 of
assessed value for operating purposes and 5216,059 for payment of general obligation bond
principal and interest. Motion by Member Russ Morrison, Director McGowan second.

8. No further business was discussed, but both Chief Johnson and EA Spor thanked the Committee
and specifically Member Jeff Tryens for his help and review of the budget document.

9. The meeting adjourned at 4:19 p.m.

Julie Spor
Clerk of the Board

301 South Elm Street, PO Box 1509
Sisters, Oregon 97759
Phone 541-549-0771 Fax 541-549-1343



Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District
“Protecting Life and Property through Quality Service”

Minutes of the Board of Directors of the
Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District
May 18, 2021

1. President Chuck Newport called the regular meeting to order at 5:04 p.m.
a. Directors Attending: President Chuck Newport, Vice President Bill Rainey,

Secretary/Treasurer Jack McGowan and Director Kristie Miller.

b. Absent: Director Roger White.
c. Staff Attending: Chief Johnson, Chief Craig, Captain Brown, Fire Medic Meredith,

Executive Assistant Spor and Finance Manager Johnson.

2. Association Report/Minutes — The minutes from both April and May Association meetings were
received with no questions or comments from the Board.
3. Consent Agenda - The Consent Agenda was unanimously approved as presented. Motion by
Director Rainey, Director Miller second.
a. Administrative Summary — no comments.
April 2021 Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting — no comments/changes.
Dashboard Report — no comments.
Bank Statements and Reconclliations — no comments.
Operating Fund Summaries = ne comments.
Balance Sheets — no comments.
Check Register
L. Director McGowan inquired about check numbers:

1. 12608. This check was to purchase flowers for Captain Brown after his
mother passed away.

2. 12612. Traditionally staff requests three quotes prior to purchasing
large items as per District purchasing policies. Chief Johnson was unsure
if quotes were requested prior to the purchase of this set of tires.

3. 12618. “Marrying straps” was described as a nylon strap that holds a set
of firefighting tools (halogen and axe) together.

il. Director Rainey inquired about check number:

1. 12596. Blue card training is incident command training for all career

shift personnel and volunteer officers.

mrooogo

4. Administration

301 South Elm Street, PO Box 1509
Sisters, Oregon 97759
Phone 541-549-0771 Fax 541-549-1343



a. Budget Committee Member Reappgintment
1. Unanimously re-appointed Ken Jones and Daly Haasch to the Budget
Committee for a term of three years contingent upon final acceptance by Daly
Haasch. Motion by Director Rainey, Director McGowan second,
b. Staff Report SR-21-03: Public Use of District Facilities
I, Discussion: Chief Johnson summarized the Staff Report and there was a
significant amount of discussion between the Directors and Staff regarding the
best path forward. Some of the concerns expressed included how the District
could avoid showing favoritism towards one group over another and liabilities
associated with unvaccinated janitorial staff cleaning up after groups use the
facilities. Ultimately the consensus of the Board was to approve the Sisters
Outdoor Quiit Show application for their traveling quilts display with the caveat
that the policy is under review by the Board and additional fees/requirements
could apply after further discussion at the June Board Meeting.

5. Resolutlons
a. Unanimously approved Resolution 2020-2021-004 to Expend funds from the Bullding

Reserve Fund for Station 701 Exterior Painting Project. Motion by Director Miller,
Director Rainey second.

b. Unanimousily approved Resolution 2020-2021-005 to receive unanticipated profect-
specific grant funds in the 2020-2021 General Fund. Motion by Director McGowan,
second Director Rainey.

6. President’s Report — President Newport thanked everyone for their hard work on preparing the
proposed budget document.

7. Fire Chief Report — Chief Johnson reviewed his Fire Chief Report. He advised the Board that staff
did close outdoor burning for a few days based on the fact that Oregon Department of Forestry
entered into their fire season early and based on expected weather conditions. Staff will
monitor weather closely and re-open for a few days before the official June 1 close being very
cautious when making that decision.

8. FireSa Manager Report

a. Fire Safety Manager Green sent his report to the Board, but was unable to attend.

9. Adjourn

a. No further business was discussed and the meeting adjourned at 5:57 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Julle Spor
Clerk of the Board

301 South Eim Street, PO Box 1509
Sisters, Oregon 97759
Phone 541-549-0771 Fax 541-549-1343



Sisters-Camp Sherman Dashboard

5/31/2021

Legend Good Watch Neutral
Financial

2020/2021 Budget | 2020/2021 YTD Actual | % of Budget 92%
Revenue
Bezinning Fund Balance S 1,634,423.00 | $ 1,640,589.54 100.38%
Property Taxes Recvd. S 2,844,872.00 | § 2,867,999.77 100.81%
Ambulance Revenue S 375,000.00 | $ 430,599.32 114.83%
GEMT Ambulance Revenue S 78,761.00 | S 85,862.00 109.02%
Fire Med Memberships S 15,000.00 | $ 15,636.12 104.24%
Grant Revenue S 425,525.00 | $ 285,448.23 68.02%
Conflagration Income S 50,000.00 | § - 0.00%
Interest Income S 40,000.00 | $ 19,467.70 48.67%
Other S 33,200.00 | $ 46,528.64 140.15%
Total YTD Revenue $ 5,496,781.00 | $ 5,396,131.32 98.17%
Expenditures
Personnel S 2,442,620.00 | $ 2,094,945,50 85.77%
Materials and Services S 909,028.00 | $ 594,165.63 65.36%
Capital Qutlay 3 230,500.00 | $ 219,000.88 95.01%
Contingency S 310,827.00 | S - 0.00%
Debt Service S 196,274.00 | $ 183,135.59 93.31%
Total YTD Expenditures $ 4,089,249.00 | $ 3,091,247.60 75.59%
Expenditures By Department
Administration S 707,122.00 | § 624,027.76 88.25%
Operations S 2,242,739.00 | § 1,891,718.92 84.35%
Maintenance S 240,644.00 | S 170,355.95 70.79%
Volunteers S 391,643.00 | $ 222,009.38 56.69%
Cash Balances 4/30/2021 5/31/2021
U.S. Bank Operating Account ) 315,735.43 | $ 86,155.21
Local Govt. Invest. Pool $ 2,262,851.17 | S 2,297,661.99
Employment Reserve Fund $ - |$ -
Building Reserve Fund S 87,173.12 | § 79,277.12
Equipment Reserve Fund S 277,78490 | § 263,558.16
Debt Service Fund S 42,977.90 | $§ 43,644.29
Total All Funds S 2,986,522.52 | § 2,770,296.77




Legend Good Watch Neutral

Volunteer Activity Last Month Current Month

Number of Vol. Firefighters 39 39

Number of EMS Vol. 5 5

Number of Fire Corps Vol. 32 34

Number of Student Vol. 9 9

Volunteers In Training Acad. 0 0

Volunteers in Recruitment 0 0

Emergency Responses Last Month Current Month Year to Date | Previous YTD

Reported Fire-Related Calls 27 23 100 69

Confirmed Structure Fire 2 1 11 3

Confirmed Wildland Fire 1 6 14 7

Ambulance Responses 79 89 418 322

Ambulance Transports 45 46 220 154

Total calls for month 106 112 518 391

Personnel Response Last Month Current Month Year to Date Goal

Volunteer Responses 288 330 1424

Average Volunteer Response 2.72 2.95 2.75

Career Responses 285 274 1310

Average Career Response 2.69 2.45 2.53

7 PC's initiated 21 28 139 75%

7 PC's Covered 10 15 77 54%
YTD 55%

Training Hours Last Month Current Month Year to Date

Volunteer Training Hrs. 318.45 594.5 1572.90

Career Training Hrs. 159.55 146.5 669.20

Career Certifications 0 0 3

Volunteer Certifications 15 4 26

Employee injuries Last Month Current Month Year to date

Requiring Treatment 0 0 0

Not Requiring Treatment 0 0 0




Sisters-Camp Sherman
Rural Fire Protection District

Report Criteria:

Bank reconclliation report

Page: 1
Jun 08, 2021 01:47PM

Print Outstanding Checks and Depoelts and Bank and Bock Adjustments

Account: 10001080

Bank Account Number: 153805237070

Bank Statement Balance:
Outstanding Deposits:
Outstanding Cheoks:
Bank Adjustments:

Bank Balance:

No outstanding deposits found|

US Bank Oper Acct (Operating Aceount) (7)

140,638.84

.00

54,683.43

.00

86,1566.21

Deposlis cleared: 40 fems Deposits Outstanding: 0 tems

Check Chack
Number Amount

1 37,836.75
12285 563.60
12635 2,332.80
12638 120.00
12606 83.39
12704 313.27
12706 65.00

Check
Number

12707
12712
12717
12723
12728
12727
12728

Check
Amount

216.10
3,000.00
534.25
436.98
380.63
395.00
480.48

Checks cleared: 88 ltems  Checks Outsianding: 27 ltems

No bank adjustments found!

No book adjustments found!

May 31, 2021

Book Balance Pravious Month: 315,736.43
Total Receipts: £0,807.69
Tetal Disbursements; 280,477.01
Book Adjustments: .00
Book Balance: 86,1556.21
Qutatanding Deposits
Outstanding Checks
Check Check Check Check
Number Amount Numbar Amount
12720 160.00 12736 58.06
12730 2,082.12 12787 804.76
12731 77.00 12738 83.58
12732 73.48 12738 425.13
12733 2,830.76 12740 114.50
12734 €9.10 12741 838.79
12735 117.00 -
Total; 54,883.43
Bank Adjustmants
Book Adjustments




Business Statement

CBEbank.

Account Number:
— i 1536 9523 7070
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55101-0800 Stqtamant Period:
— 3233 MG 8 Y st May 3, 2021
through
May 28, 2021
Page 1 of 16
l'llllllllllll"l'“ll'“l“I'll'll"l'll’lll"'llllI"““I"l"
000000627 03 AB 0.428 O00638834B07025P Y
SISTERS-CAMP SHERMAN RURAL = To Contact U.S. Bank
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT - \l‘b
OPERATING FUND Commoerclal Cusfomer
PO BOX 1609 Service: 1-877-295-2509
SISTERS OR 87758-1509 '
U.S. Bank accepts Relay Calls
Internet: ) ushanik.com
" mm—

wn[d ] H
- ! W~

FELTY L T I PPy PR = EYRRETL P o E

Effective May 10, 2021 the "Your Deposit Account Agreement” booklet wili include several updates and may affect your rights.
The main updates to note in the revisad "Your Deposit Account Agreement” booklst sections and sub sections, include:
*  Multiple sub sections updated with U.S. Bank Mobile App service avallable
» Section "Authorized Access and Power of Attorney”, clarification on owner knowledge of death
»  Saection "Insufficlent Funds and Overdrafts"; sub sections "Our Fees”, "Overdraft Handling" and "Requested Return”,
clarification on the curing of the Extended Overdraft Fee

»  Section "Return of Cancsiled Chacks", updatss to the options of how you receive coples of your peid checks In your
monthly account statement

» Section 8.T.A.R.T. Goals and Rewards (Note that new enroliment discontinued as of November 16, 2015), update in the
Reward Card language

Starting May 10th, you may pick up coples at your local branch, view on usbank.com, or call 800,USBANKS (872.2657) to raquest
coples. If you have any questions, our bankers are avallable to help at your local branch. You can also call us at U.S. Bank 24-
Hour Banking at 800.USBANKS (872.2657). We accept relay calls.

R L T T 1

1.8, Bank Natione) Association Account Number 1-536-9523-7670
Account Summary
# ltems
Beginning Balanca on May 3 356,061.72
Customer Deposits 7 20,527.12
Other Deposits 30 30,408.64
Dther Withdrawals ] 164,934.30-
~hecks Paid 88 102,124.54-
Ending Balance on May 31,2021 $§ 140,838.64
Customer Deposits
Number Date Ref Number _ Amount Number Date Ref Number __Amount /
May 3 8056214521 v5,800.93 May 17 8055841891 /2,727.40
May 4 8356838802 1,818.00 May 20 8064227307 862.50 \/
May 10 8056118345 /6,363.49 May 24 8066877630 100.00
May 14 9254710842 1,766.80
Total Customer Deposits $ 20,527.12
QOther Deposits
Jdste  Dascripnon of Transection Ref Number _ Amount
“ay 3 Electronic Deposit From STRIPE $ 19.12\/
REF=211230061437630N0C 1800948508TRANSFER ST-N6CGJ1DBS2PB  ~~~~~~  ° S
‘tay 3 BlectronleDepistt .- . " - L Ehol LS Mo o e e, - 4185
Jzy 3 Electronic Deposit From PALMETTO GBA va485.42
REF=211200096242150N00 .QQQ%O%%J.Q,SHCCLNMEMT12&52{5.1769... i et
'Ihf ‘ mm - . ,:'.: Ejﬁ-ézﬂ iR I -\ - -z-__, O T . . - N --‘ P ‘J. 1“,5
REF=211230149538330Y00: - wmﬁ%@wﬂ -



Sisters-Camp Sharman Bank reconclilation report
Rural Flre Protection District

Report Griterla:
Print Outstanding Checks and Depoelts and Bank and Book Adjustments

LGIP Bond Account (BOND TAX REVENUE) (8)

Page: 1
Jun 08, 2021 02:18PM

38,209.20
866.39
.00

.00
38,886.59

May 31, 2021
Account 70001030
Bank Account Number: 153896237361
Bank Statement Belance: 3B,085.59 Book Balance Previous Month:
Qutsianding Deposits: .00 Total Recelpts:
Qutsianding Checks: .00 Total Disbursements:
Bank Adjustments: .00 Book Adjustmants:
Bank Balance: 38,665.50 Book Balance:
Outstanding Deposits
No outatanding depoasita found!
Deposiis cleared: 2 items Deposits Qutstanding: 0 tems
Cutstanding Checks
No outstanding chacks found!
Checks cleared: 0 ltemes  Checks Outstanding: 0 kems
Bank Adjustments
No bank adjustmaents founcd!
Book Adjusiments

No beok adjustments found!




T abed ZETY WNooY 911 Juswsbeue 19ssy Wdid

18°6T Spusping
65S96'BES eourjeg Gusoy
0T'66T'8E$ 6575962 jezoL
’ > 000 suogduwapay
0Z'662'9€ 65°596'6€ doueay Smpn
TZ0Z ‘of |udy TZOT ‘TE Ayl 0Z'66Z'8E aouejeg Gujuedo
Atewuns 1955y d197 uobaip

2 ZET9 - 3%ARS 0o Gd-Y LewRyS dwed-SISIS - (d4Yd NYIWATHS dWVD-SY3LSIS

1ZO0T ‘TE Aew Buipuz \uow ayy Jo4 ENEE-M uonoesuel] - juswajes Junolxdy

ANNSVARL
= m
NO93¥O



Sisters-Camp Sherman
Rural Fire Protection District

Detall Ladger - LGIP Summary Report
Period: 05/21 - 06/21

Page: 1
Jun 08, 2021 02:42PM

Reference Account Dabit Credit
Date Joumal  Number Payee or Dascription Number Amount Amount Balancs
LGIP Acct #4374 04/30/2021 (04/21) Balance 1-00-0-1070 2,262,851.17
05/03/2021 CD 3 LGIP Rademption Fees 10-
06/03/2021 CR 1 Jefferson County Taxes 2,078.88
06/04/2021 CR § Deschutes County Taxes §,285.02
05/28/2021 CR 17 LGIP Dividends 1,344,268
05/31/2021 JE 6 TXFR from EQ Fund for US Bank Visa Bill - New 77 420.15
05/31/2021 JE 7 TXFR from EQ Fund for Carison Sign Invol - New 7 2,865.00
05/31/2021 JE 8 TXFR from EQ Fund for New RDiM Amb Equip/Supp 10,641.59
05/31/2021 JE 11 TXFR from Bidg Fund for Sta 701 Painint Project De 7,886.00
06/31/2021 (05/21) Period Totals and Balance 34,610.02 A0 2,257,661.99
Number of Transactions: 8 Number of Accounts: 1 Denbit Cradit Proof
Total GENERAL FUND: 34,810.92 10- 34,810.82




Siaters-Camp Sherman
Rural Fira Protection District

Delail Ledger - LGIP Summary Report

Period: 06/21 - 05/21

Page: 2
Jun 08, 2021 02:42PM

Referance Account Debit Credit
Date Joumai  Number Payes or Description Number Amount Amount Balance
Empl Fund 04/30/2021 (04/21) Balance 2-00-0-1070 .00
05/31/2021 {05/21) Pericd Totals and Balance * 00 * .00
Number of Traneactions: 0 Number of Accounts: 1 Deblt

Total EMPLOYMENT RESERVE FUND:

Credit Proof




Slsters-Camp Sharman
Rural Fira Protection District

Detall Ledger - LGIP Summary Report
Perlod: 05/21 - 05/21

Page: 3
Jun 08, 2021 02:42PM

Reference Acoount
Dats Joumnal  Number Payae or Description Number

Bldg Fund
05/31/12021 JE

04/30/2021 (04/21) Balance
10 TXFR from Bldg Fund for Sta 701 Palnint Project De
05/31/2021 (05/21) Perlod Totals and Balance

3-00-0-1070

Number of Transactions: 1 Number of Accounts: 1

Total BUILDING RESERVE FUND:

Debit Credit
Amount Armount Balance
87,173.12
7.,8988.00-
.00 - 7.808.00- * 78,277.12
Debh Cradit Proof

.00 7,806.00- 7,896.00-




Slstars-Camp Sharman
Rural Fire Protection District

Detall Ledger - LGIP Summary Report
Period; 05/21 - 06/21

Date Joumal  Number

Equlpment Fund
06/31/2021 JE
05/31/2021  JE

Reference Account
Payee or Description Number
04/30/2021 (04/21) Balance 4-00-0-1070

4 TXFR from EQ Fund for Carizon Slign Invo - New 77
5 TXFR from EQ Fund for US Bank Visa Blll - New 77

05/31/2021 JE TXFR from EQ Fund for New RDM Amb Equip/Supp
06/31/2021 (06/21) Perlod Totals and Balance

Number of Transactions: 3 Number of Accounts: 1
Total EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUND:

Number of Transactions: 12 Number of Accounts: 4
Grand Totals:

Page: 4
Jun 08, 2021 02:42PM

Dabit Cradit
Amount Amount Balance
277,784.90
2,065.00-
420.15-
10,841.59-
.00 14,226.74- * 283,558,168
Debit Credit Proof
.00 14,226.74- 14,226.74-
Debit Credit Proof
34.810.92 22,122.84- 12,688.08

Report Criterla:

Actual Amounts

All Accounts

Summarize Payroll Detall

Print Perlods With No Activity

Print Perlod Totals

Print Grand Totals

Include Funds: 1-4

Pags and Total by Fund

All Segments Tasted for Total Breaks

Account Account Number = 10001070,20001070,30001070,40001070,60001079,60001075




T abed pLEY Wnooy I Wwawebeuey 195y Wid

STHHE'T spuapwia
LTLGY'OVI'TS aouejeq SuisopD

61°608°229'T$ LT L6V 0VOTS =0l
. .y O o (o1°0) suondiwapay
61°608'£Z9°C LTL6V'0p9T dI91 uobesg 9T'889°ZT sxseLpIng
TZOZ ‘€ Iudy TZOZ ‘1€ Aew 61'608°£29'C aouejeg Bujuado

dI197 uebaip
FLER - Oddd NWINUIHS YD SHAISIS - Addd NYIRREHS dWV)-SU31STS

1Z0T ‘1€ Aep Buipug \uopw a1 Jo4 rﬂEE—_-m uopoesuelj - justuage]s JunolDy

s m



Sistere-Camp Sherman Budget Workeheet - Revenue

Rural Fire Protection District Period: 06/21
2020-20 2021-21 2020-21 2020-21
Prior year Perlod  Current Perlod  Currentyear Curmentysar Balance Remaining +/-
Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budget
GENERAL FUND
1-01-0-40100 Property Taxes-Current 8,805.00 8,860.24 2,015517.56 2,784,872.00 20,645.56
1-01-0-40200 Property Taxes-Prior 1,833.38 2,879.19 52,482.21 50,000.00 2,482.21
1-01-0-41100 Ambulance Revenue 25,301.82 66,372.80 430,598.32  375,000.00 55,500.32
1-01-0-41110 GEMT Ambuiznce Reven 00 .00 85,882.00 78,761.00 7,101.00
1-01-0-41200 Other Fees for Service 140.00 140,00 8,877.70 15,700.00 5,722.30-
1-01-0-42100 Fira Mad Subscriptions 1,056.00 8682.50 15,638.12 16,000.00 838.12
1-01-0-43100 Interest Income 3,145.78 1,348,685 10,4687.70 40,000.00 20,632.30-
1-01-0-44100 Grant Revenue 15,020.00 L0 28044823  425525.00 136,078.77-
1-01-0-44200 Donations Received 800.00 120.00 16,358.00 10,000.60 ,360.00
1-01-0-44300 Conflagration Income 0o .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00-
1-01-0-45000 Misc Revenue 86.23 98.00 20,191.94 7,500.00 12,691.04
1-01-0-480850 Beginning Working Capha 0o .00 1,640,580.54 1,034,423.00 8,160.54
Total GENERAL FUND REVENUE: 55,777.77 69,281.48 5,396,131.32 6,408,781.00 100,649.08-
GENERAL FUND Revenue Total: 5877777 86,281.48 5,3986,131.32 5,468,781.00 100,649.88-
100,848.68-

Net Total GENERAL FUND: 85,777.77 69,281.48 5,306,131.32 5,486,781.00

Page: 1
Jun 09, 2021 11:32AM

% Collected



Sisters-Camp Sherman Budget Worksheet - Personnel Services Page: 1

Rural Fire Protection District Period: 05/21 Jun 08, 2021 11:32AM
2018-20 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 % of Budgst
Prior Year To Date  Curment Period ~ Current year Cur Year

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budget Varance

GENERAL FUND
Total ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT: 428,630.42 33,240.86 427,047.18 498,195.00 89,147.81 86%
Total OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT: 1,618,481.32 143,165.56 1,569,882.680 1,834,574.00 284,881.31 88%
Total MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT: 23,644,585 2,008.05 19,273.73 25,054.00 §,780.27 7%
Total VOLUNTEERS DEFARTMENT: 68,481.12 6,244.57 78,841.89 86,797.00 7.868.11 1%
GENERAL FUND Expenglture Total: 2,028,007 .41 184,658.04 2,004,945.50 2,442 620,00 347,874.50 86%
Net Total GENERAL FUND: 2,029,007.41- 184,689.04- 2,004,845.50- 2,442 620.00- 347,874.50- 86%

Net Grand Totala: 2,020,007.41- 164,860.04-  2,004,845.50-  2,442,620.00- 347,874.50- 88%




Sisters-Camp Sherman Budget Workshest - Material and Sarvices Page: 1

Rural Fira Protaction Dietrict Period: 06/21 Jun 08, 2021 11:32AM
2018-20 2020-2% 2020-21 % of Budget
Prior year YTD Parlod Current year Cur Year
Account Number Account Thie Actual Actual Actyal Budget Varlancs
GENERAL FUND
Total ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT: 175,634,80 18,985.01 195,885.67 210,827.00 15,081.43 83%
Total OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT: 98,844.78 41,880.01 105,313.23 179,165.00 73,851.77 58%
Total MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT: 159,824.59 18,885.02 140,810.34 214,080.00 84,170.66 70%
Total VOLUNTEERS DEPARTMENT: 184,077.70 24,088.34 143,067.49 304,848.00 181,778.51 47%
GENERAL FUND Expeanditure Total: 616,181.85 73,008.38 504,166.83 909,028.00 314,882.37 85%
Net Total GENERAL FUND: 0616,181.85- 73,808.38- 594,166.63- 900,028.00- 314,882.37- 65%
Net Grand Tolale: §18,181.85- 73,808.38-

684,166.83- §09,0268.00- 314,862.37- 86%




Sistera-Camp Sherman Budget Workshest - Capital Outiay Page: 1

Rural Fire Protection District Perlod: 05721 Jun 09, 2021 11:32AM
2018-20 2021-21 2020-21 2020-21 % of Budget
Prior YTD Current Period  Gurrent year Cur Year
Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budgst Variance
GENERAL FUND
Total ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT: 1,369.00 00 1,115.00 .00 1,116.00- .00
Tolal OPERATIONS DEFARTMENT: 8,808.88 00 218,723.00 229,000.00 12,277.00 B6%
Total MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT: 24,082.23 .00 1,182.88 1,500.00 33712 78%
GENERAL FUND Expendlture Total: 34,387.89 .00 219,000.88 230,500.00 11,480.12 5%
Net Total GENERAL FUND: 34,387.88- .00 219,000.88- 230,500.00- 11,499.12- 85%

Net Grand Totals: 34,387.89- .00 218,000.56- 230,600.00- 11,490.12- 5%




SISTERS-CAMP S8HERMAN

BALANCE SHEET
MAY 31, 2021
GENERAL FUND
ASSETS
1-00-0-1070 LGIP ACCT #4374 2,207,861.99
1-00-0-1080 US BANK OPERATING ACCT B6,166.21
1-00-0-1088 PETTY CASH " g8t
1-00-0-1120 AMBULANCE RECEIVABLES 178,011.18
1-00-0-1160  ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE AM ( 26,167.76)
1-00-0-1460 PROPERTY TAXES RECEIVABLE 71,112.89
TOTAL ASSETS 2,543,002.27
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
1-00-0-2180 INSURANCE/DISABILITY LIABILITY { 119.73)
1-00-0-2180 MISCELLANEQUS LIABILITY 8000
1-00-0-2260 DEFERRED REVENUE 49,595,89
TOTAL LIABILITIES 49,555.06
FUND EQUITY
1-00-0-3190 CURRENT YEAR APPROPRIATION (  5132,318.00)
UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
1-00-0-2000 RETAINED EARNINGS 5,138,805.00
REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 2,488,019,91
BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 7,828,624.31
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 2,494,308.31
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2,543,862.27
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

08/08/2021

0Z:45PM

PAGE: Y



SISTERS-CAMP SHERMAN

BALANCE S8HEET
MAY 31, 2021
EMPLOYMENT RESERVE FUND
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
-

FUND EQUITY
2-00-0-3120 EMPLOYMENT RESERVE { 1,083,939.00)

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
2-00-0-3800 RETAINED EARNINGS 1,083,039.00

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 1,083,038.00

TOTAL FUND EQUITY .00

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 00/08/2021 02:45PM  PAGE' ¢



ASBETS

3-00-0-1070 BLDG FUND

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY
3-00-0-3120 BUILDING RESERVE
UNAFPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

3-00-0-3800 RETAINED EARNINGS
REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD

SISTERS-CAMP SHERMAN

BALANCE SHEET
MAY 31, 2021
BUILDING RESERVE FUND
79.277.12
P 70.277.12

{  125,639.00)

133,539.00

79,277.12

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 212,818.12
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 79,277.12
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 79,277.12

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED Osioar2021

02:45PM

PAGE: 12



SISTERS-CAMP SHERMAN

BALANCE SHEET
MAY 31, 2021
EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUND
ASSETS
4.00-0-1070 EQUIPMENT FUND 263,666.18
TOTAL ASSETS P 263,568.18
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
FUND EQUITY
4-00-0-3120 EQUIPMENT RESERVE ( 718,807.00)
UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANGE:
4-00-0-3900 RETAINED EARNINGS 718,807.00
REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 263,568.16
BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 982,165.16
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 263,586,16
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 263,886.16
FOR ADMINiSTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL'YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/08/2021  02:45PM

PAGE- 15



7-00-0-1030
7-00-0-1450

7-00-0-2260

7-00-0-3120

7-00-0-3900

ABSETS

BOND TAX REVENUE L.GIP
PROPERTY TAXES RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

DEFERRED REVENUE

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

DEBT SERVICE FUND
UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
RETAINED EARNINGS

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD
BALANCE - CURRENT DATE

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

SISTERS-CAMP SHERMAN
BALANCE SHEET
MAY 31, 2021

DEBT SERVICE FUND

38,086.59
4,678.70

3,390.72

{ 215,910.00)

216,487.00
39,857.67

256,154.567

43,844.29

3,309.72

40,244.67

43,844.20

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

82 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

oe/oer2021

02:48PM

PAGE: 18



Pats  CheckNo.
5/2/2021 12633
5/2/2021 12634
5/2/2021 12635
5/2/2021 12636
5/2/2021 12637
5/2/2021 12638
5/2/2021 12639
5/2/202) 12639
5/2/2021 12640
5/2/2021 12641
5/2/2021 12642
5/2/2021 12643
5/2/2021 12644
5f2f2021 12645
5/2/2021 12646
5/2/2021 12647
5/2/2021 12648
5/2/2021  -12649
5/2/2021 12649
5/2/2021 12650
5/3f2021 12650
5/2/2021 12651
5/14/2021 12652
S/14/2021 12653
5/14/2021 12653

5/14/2021 12653
5/14/2021 12654
5/14/2021 12655
5/14/2021 12655
5/14/2021 12656
5/14/2021 12657
5/14/2021 12658
5/14/2020 12659
5/14/2021 12659
5/14/2021 12659
5/14/202) 12660
5/14/2021 12661
5/14/2021 12661
5/14/2021 12662
5/14/2021 12663
5/14/2021 12664
5/14/2021 12664
5/14/2021 12664
5/14/2021 12664
5/14/2021 12665
5/14/2021 12665
5/14/2021 12665
5/14/2031 12665
5/14/2021 12665
5/14/2021 12665
5/14/2021 12666
5/14/20211 12667
5/14/2021 12668
5/14/2021 12669
5/14f2021 12670
5/14/2021 12670
5/14/2021 12671
5/14/2021 12672
5/14/2021 12673
5/14/2021 12673
S/14/2021 12674
5/14/2021 12674
5/14/2021 12674
5/14/2021 12674
5/14/2021 12674
5/14/2021 12675
5/14/2021 12676
5/14/2021 12676
5/14/2021 12676
5/14/2021 12677
5/14/2021 12678

5/14/2021

12679

£oves
Avion Water Co Inc.
Bend Broadband
BUCKSTOP
Central Oregon Publlc Sefety Chaplalncy
Crulse Master Prisms Inc
Dana Signs
David Ward
David Ward
Eastemn Oregon University
L.N. CURTIS & SONS
Municipal Emergency Serv., Inc,
Cregon Fire Service HonorGuard
0STDOA
Ponderosa Forge & Ironworks, |
Quill
Robin Holm
SIRENNET.COM
Sisters-Camp Sherman F&A Assn.
Sisters-Camp Sherman F&A Assn.
Utliity Traller Sales of Central Oregon
Utliity Traller Sales of Central Oregon
Your Care, LLC
911 Supply
Ace Hardware, Inc.
Ace Hardware, Inc,
Ace Hardware, Inc.
AFLAC
Alpine Internet Soluticns
Alpine Internat Solutions
AT&T MOBILITY
Bend Broadband
Beverly Halcon
Brian Helsler
Brian Helsler
Brian Helsler
Brittingham Enterprises, inc.
Campbell Clarke
Campbell Clarke
Carlson Sign
Caselle, Inc,
CEC, INC
CEC, INC
CEC, INC
CEC, INC
Central Oregon Com College
Central Oregon Com College
Central Oregon Com College
Central Oregon Com College
Central Oregon Com College
Central Oregon Com College
CenturyLink
Clty of Sisters
Crook Ceunty Fire & Rescue
Ed Staub & Sons Propane
Emily Spognardi
Emily Spognardi
Enerspect Medical Solutions, LLC
Entenmann-Rovin Co.
Freightliner Northwest Redmang!
Frelghtliner Northwest Redmond
Howt's Hardware
Hoyt's Hardware
Hoyt's Hardware
Hoyt's Hardware
Hoyt's Hardware
Les Schwab Warehouse Center
LIFE-ASSIST
LIFE-ASSIST
LIFE-ASSIST
Mid Columbla Producers, inc
Mission Linen Supply, Inc.
Momenturm Promo

Check Register - May 2021
Description
Water-703
8224500070119276- 703 cable
BUMPER FOR USED MEDIC, INSTALLED
Donations
2020 District Award Plaques
Heimet lettering
Reimb. |A Med Online Tuition
Reimbursa WL Boot purchase
Spring Tuttlon Spor
Structure Helmet/Faceshleld: SAFER Vol Cloverdale
SALVAGE COVER (726)
Quarterly Employea Donatlons
Drone Registration
Drill holes In address sign posts
Pens
Relmb. Green Sign Posts purchased from Coastal
745 wiring hamess repalr
Pass-through Donatlons (multiple)
Employee Communinty Assistance Fund Donatlions
Decal Removal, Prep & Remove Electrolysis 2011 Ford North Star (Old RDM Untt)
Decal Removal 2011 Ford North Star {Old RDM Unit)
Medicai Physical {labs): SAFER Vol - CL Wilson
Duty beit - Helsler
Hardware
Sanding supplles for stalr chalr maintenance
BBQ Pellets - 701
AFLAC
Content Plan for May
Management & Hosting June
Acct: 287297124283
8224 60 003 0017578 - Cable Elm
Relmb. for booster seat purchased & CPR Supplies
Res. Vol. Mileage and Food Relmb. 04/21
Reimb, Textbock Helsler
Relmb, Duty Boots purchased
investigate phone Issues
Res. Vol. Mileage & Food Reimb. April/May 21
Relmb. Fingerprint scheduling fees
NEW AMBULANCE STRIPING/DECALS
Contract support charges 05/2021
electric-Elm
electric-Buffalo
electric-Camp Sherman
electric-Lariat
820046726 Spor Spring Tultion & Books
B20285647 Spognard| Spring Tuition & Books
820285884 Ulm Springr Tultion & Books
820286130 Gradhwahl Spring Tuitlon & Books
820252803 Pintor Spring Tultlon & Books
820300295 Clarke Spring Tuitlon & Books
Acct 54159523731718
Water-Elm
March BLS Classes (¢ards)
Propane - Elm Street
Res. Vol. Mileage & Food Reimb. 04/21
Reimb. NREMT Psychomotaor Exam and Fees
AED BATTERY (FRX/ONSITE}
Lifesaving Medals and Bars
Coofant Leak Repalr 724
Valve Leak Repair 724
1x2 lumber
1x2 lumber
Fence Repair Supplies Statlon 701
Fence Repair Supplies Statlon 701
Fence Repair Supplles Station 701
Tires new 776
EMS ORDER#H 54213275
EMS ORDER#H 54213275
EMS ORDER# 54213275
Fuel
mats/rugs
Screen printed tees

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
]
$
]
$
§
$
$
$
$
$
$
§
5
$
$
5
5
$
]
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
§
L
5
5
$
$
$
$
]
5
§
$
$
$
]
$
$
§
$
$
L
5
$
$
$
$
5
$
5
§
§
]
§

Ameunt
25,68
300,28
2,332.80
120.00
434.65
27.00
147,00
200,00
1,114.00
251.17
184.00
30,00
25.00
95.00
165.98
140,70
179.53
2,449:00
390.00
2,675.00
1,200.00
97.00
45.99
331
651
18.99
390.63
395,00
85.00
430.48
666.23
29.23
350.00
60.00
250,00
135.00
700.00
60.40
2,965.00
343.00
1,632.29
213.61
160.61
£2.28
766.50
192475
2,306.75
3,463.25
2,496.75
2,917.75
57,24
187.81
3500
307.37
350,00
482,00
490.58
315,50
1,218.81
1,263.62
12.80
98.90
799.80
37.80
43.90
3,497.10
192,50
520.00
1,387.53
2,218.27
28,06
668,62



Rate  Check No,

5/14/2021
5/14/2021
5/14/2021
5/14/2021
5/14/2021
5/14/2021
5/14/2021
5/14/2021
5/14/2021
5/14/2021
5/14/2021
5/14/2021
5/14/2021
5/14/2021
5/14/2021
5/14f2021
5/14/2021
571472021
5/14/2021
5/14/2021
57142021
5/14/2021
5/14/2021
5/14/2021
5/14/2021
5/14/2021
5/14/2021
5/14/202)
5/14/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
5f21/2021
5f21/2021
Sf21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021,
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
s/21/2021
5/21/2021
§/21/2021
5/21/2021
5/21/2021
$/31/2021
5/31/2021
5/31/2021
5f31/2021
5/31/2021
5/31/2021
5/31/2021

12680
12680
12680
12681
12681
12682
12683
12683
12684

Pavee
Norco Medical Supply, Inc.
Norco Meadical Supply, Inc.
Norco Medical Supply, inc,
Oregon Health Authority
Oregon Health Authority
¢ Pac Office Automation - Lease
Pacific Office Automation, Inc
Pacific Office Automation, Inc
Paladin Background Screening
Pony Express, Inc.
Pony Express, Inc.
Rachel Ulm
Ranch Country Cuthouses
Republic Services
Republic Services
SDIS
SeaWestern, Inc.
SIRENNET.COM
Sisters Rantal
Systems Design
Tayior Tire Center, Inc.
The Sign Man
Thomten Brown
Tim Wonderly Palnting Co, LLC
Travis Martin
Vohs Custom Landscaping
WCF Solutions
WCP Solutions
Your Care, LLC
Avion Water Co Inc,
Bl-Mart Corporation
BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC,
BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC,
Brody Nivens
Crook County Fire & Rescue
Cruise Master Prisms Inc
Deschutes County 911 Service D
East Cascade Vyanet
Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.
Jeff Uming
KJ Accounting
LIFE-ASSIST
LIFE-ASSIST
LIFE-ASSIST
Local Government Law Group, P.C.
Local Government Law Group, P.C.
Momentum Promo
Occupational Medicine at The Center
Occupational Medicine at Tha Center
Quill
Qulill
Quill
Qi
SDIS
SDIS
SDIS
SDIS
50IS
S0IS
The Bulletin
Travis Martin
Treasure Valley Coffee
Utlitty Traller Sales of Central Oregon
Wakefield and Assoclates
WCP Solutions
Sisters-Camp Sherman F&A Assn,
AFLAC
Alpine Intarnat Solutions
AT&T MOBILITY
Bend Broadband
BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC.
BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC,
BOUND TREE MEDI!CAL, LLC,

Ruseription
SCBA BOTTLE HYOROTESTING
SCBA BOTTLE HYDROTESTING
MEDICAL OXYGEN
Administrative Fee - SFY 19-20 GEMT
Non-Federal Share of GEMT Services SFY 19-20
50050016158 Konica Contract
coples/kit - HP Printers
coples/klt - Konlca
Background - FC Member Lenahan/Kell
Shipping for PPE Repalrs
Shipping for return of demo equipment (TIC}
Res. Vol. Mileage & Food Relmb. 05/21
Portable Tollet Rental - Locust Street Training
Disposal Services - Eim Street
Disposal Services - Buffalo
Addition of 2011 Braun Ambulance VIN-1923
Quarterly Compressor Service: Scott 10X-2587
64 to 600 Mount Conversion Kit
Blade sharpening
EMS Bllling & Postage for April
Account Correction 76300357154
3 white reflective numbers for e-signs"
cell phone relm 10/12
30% Deposit for Statton 701 Exterlor Palnting Project
Retmb. Wildisnd Boots Purchased
April Maintenance Per Contract
White folding towels and hand soap
Fabric softener
Medical Physical/Labs - Helsler
Water-703
Oll pump
EMS CRDER# 39247885
EMS QORDER# 39247885
Relmb. OR EMT License Renewal Fee
20 HSFA Cards - Heart of Oregon
Haynes - Yrs of Service Plaque
911-Data Network Relmbursement
Alarm Monltoring Services
Valve conversion kit 2002 Pumper
Relmb. EMS tcense Recert Fee
Monthly Finance Manager Services - May 2021
EMS ORDER# 54213275
EMS ORDER# 54213275
EMS ORDER# 54213275
General Legal
Real Property Legal
Embroldery Clarke, Bootes, Stuker, Duda
Drug Screens - RV's and Fire Corps
Drug Screen - SAFER Vol Snyder
Binders for budgets
Office Supplies: paper, laminating sheets, binders, ete,
Office Supplies: paper, laminating shests, binders, ete.
Office Supplies: past-it notes
Admin Health Insurance
Admin Life, STALTD
Operations Health Insurance
Operations Health Insuranca - Martin
. Operstions Ufe, ST/LTD
Ins/Disabliity - Orthodontia pass through
anawal bulletin subscription BB343730
Reimb. wildland boots purchased
water & rental cooler
Repalr damage on 721
Relmb, Collection Fee for Amb Bill Paid at 701
ean liners

Pass-through Donations: Car Seat Donation & In memaory of John Pagano

AFLAC
Content Plan for June 2021
Acct: 287297124283
8224600070119276- 703 cable
EMS ORDER# 39247885
EMS ORDER# 33247885
EMS ORDER# 39247885

Amount
51,50
12150
59,55
1,512,07
7,560.36
290.00
58,05
108.79
71.00
16.77
4246
600,00
75.00
33,38
18.46
374,00
225.00
38.53
18.00
83135
42,00
83.39
83.00
7,895.00
200.00
725.00
74,20
17.50
510,00
2585
11.99
139,57
17370
55.00
400,00
216.10
846.02
255.08
32197
55.00
3,000.00
158.80
40.34
252.44
122.50
73.50
117.00
122.00
61.00
92,28
92.28
300.82
48.87
3,671.84
138.24
17,798.27
1,930.53
691.20
107.49
364.00
50.00
104.15
1,940.48
438.99
33.96
120,00
390.63
395.00
480.48
160.00
1,793.42
15270
116.00

%mmmmmmmhmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmul-mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm-vn-ubmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm



Date  ChackNo,

5/31/2021
5/31/2021,
5/31/2021
5/31/2021
5/31/2021
5/31/2021
5/31/2021
5/31/2021
5/31/2021
5/31/2021
5/31/2021
5/31/2021
5/31/2021
5/31/2021
5/31/2021
5/28/2021
5/28f2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28f2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021
5/28/2021

Paves
Flowers By Deanna
Heather Mitier
L.N. CURTIS & SONS
L.N. CURTIS & 50NS
L.N. CURTIS & SONS
LIFE-ASSIST
LIFE-ASSIST
Momentum Promo
Pacific Office Automatlien, inc
Pacific Power Group, LLC
Robln Holm
The Nugget Newspaper, Inc.
The Nugget Newspaper, Inc.
WCP Solutions
WRIGHT FORD INC
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
IS Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
LS Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
US Bank - Visa
LIS Bank - Visa

Description
Flowers - Blalous
Relmb. Car Seat Tech Racert & Smoke Alarm Batts
RX GLASSES KITS FOR SCBA FACEPIECES
FILTER FOR SCBA FIT TESTING
SAFER TOs - Cloverdale Keyes
Endotrach
EMS ORDER# 54213275
Embroldery: Schell, Lenahan, Halcon, Stuker
coples/kit - HP Printers
Low Water/Overheat Alarm resolution
Relmb. Costco purchase for training lunch
Help Wanted Ad - Temp Office Assistant
Budget Committee Meeting Notlce
White folding towels and can liners
Starter Issue 2015 Ford
OSFM APPROVED WILDLAND FLAGGING
ORGANIZERS & MOUNTING BOARDS FOR NEW 771
ORGANIZERS FOR RDM AMB PURCHASE
OHA AMBULANCE SERVICE LICENSE (21/22)
OHA AMBULANCE VEHICLE LICENSING {21/22)
OHA PARAMEDIC LICENSE RENEWAL
OHA EMT LICENSE RENEWAL
OHA INITIAL PARAMEDIC LICENSE FEE
Velcro for vehicle mounting solutions
LED bulbs for Statlon 201, 1000 Bulbs.com
DMV Vehicle Ucensing: 2019 Ford F45; 2011 Ford Amb
Training Lunch
SAFER Tralning Lunch
Business lunch Cralg
Unlt Processing Company - Vehicle Supplles
Credlt for Duty Boots returned
structure gioves
Inverter/Charger - New RDM Ambulance
Coffee Station 701
Flanged receptacle new ROM Ambulance
Ceilled power cord
Weatherproof nylon cover - new RDM Ambulance
Bubbie maller for Beller award shipping
Large envelope & postage stamps
Years of service pins
Nametags new RV's, Fallla and RV Clarke
Frame for Cralg NFA CertHicate
BBR SAFER - Uniform Tees
Domain registration
Chief Phillips Weekend Tralning Lunch and Supplies
Fuel line hase
OHA EMT License Dertorosslan
Fuel stralner replacement part

in

R R T LR T R R R R T TR R T R R R R TR R R R T AR T AT T AR A T T T ST LN W T WY NET N AT WY ST T ST T Y

Amount
77.00
73.49

667.59
178.16
2,094,00
21.80
77.30
117.00
58.05
B04.76
63.58
32.00
393.13
114.50
838,79
101.27
420,15
268.44
250.00
240.00
1,800.00
495.00
110.00
16.83
218,57
225,50
88.11
92.32
75.85
222,99
{35.00)
249.84
816.40
129.00
18.12
41.17
33.73
10.35
56.20
99.90
67.85
23.00
108.99
52.98
552.27
20.89
55.00
691



Sisters-Camp Sherman Journals Pags: 1
Rural Fire Protaction District Perlod 06/21 {08/31/2021) Jun 08, 2021 12:36PM
Report Criteria:

Include transaction count

Journal Code.Journal code = "JE"*

Reference Account Debit Credit
Date Number Payee or Deacription Number Account Title Amaunt Amount

06/31/2021 1 Ambulance Recslvables to Actual 1-00-0-1120 Ambulence Recelvables 12,170.10
057a1/2021 2 Ambuiance Receivables to Actual 1-00-0-1180 Allowance for Uncollectible Am 8,085.05-
05/31/2021 3 Ambulance Receivables to Actual 1-01-0-41100 Ambulance Revenue 8,085.05-
0573172021 4 TXFR from EQ Fund for Carleon Sign invo  4-00-0-1070 Equipment Fund 2,985.00-
08/31/2021 5 TXFR from EQ Fund for US Bank Visa Bil 4-00-0-1070 Equipment Fund 420,15-
06/31/2021 6 TXFR from EQ Fund for US Bank Visa Blll 1-00-0-1070 LGIP Acct #4374 420.15
0513172021 7 TXFR from EQ Fund for Carlson Sign Invol 1-00-0-1070 LGIP Acct #4374 2,885.00
0B/31/2021 8 TXFR from EQ Fund for New RDM Amb E  4-00-0-1070 Equipment Fund 10,841.58-
05/91/2021 B TXFR from EQ Fund for New RDM Amb E  1-00-0-1070 LGIP Acct #4374 10,841.59
06/31/2021 10 TXFR from Bldg Fund for Sta 701 Palnint # 3-00-0-1070 Bldg Fund 7,896.00-
05/31/2021 11 TXFR from Bldg Fund for Sta 701 Palnint P 1-00-0-1070 LGIP Acct #4374 7.808.00

Total JOURNAL ENTRIES (JE): 34,292 84 34,202.84-

References: 11 Transactions: $1

Grand Totals: 34,292.84 34,202.84-

Report Criterla:
Include transaction count
Joumnal Coda_Journal code = "JE"




Ambulance Receivable as of May 31, 2021

SystDes

Beginning Ambulance Receivable 165,841.03
Payments received 48,064.94
Adjustments 30,706.96
New Charges 90,942.00
ENDING Ambulance Receivable 178,011.13
Total # of Transports 46
Adjustments
Medicare/Medicaid 29,639.96
Collection -
Bankruptcy/Other Writeoff -
FireMed 1,067.00

Total Adjustments 30,706.96
Outstanding Accounts By Age
CURRENT 112,441.81
31 to 60 days 26,598.65
61 to 90 days 11,821.67
91 to 120 days 18,214.81
OVER 120 days 8,934.19
Total Outstanding as of 5/31/2021 178,011.13



Engine Response Billing as of May 31, 2021

Beginning Engine Response Rec 2,500.00
Payments received -
Adjustments -
New Charges -
ENDING Engine Response Rec 2,500.00
Total # Billed in 2018/19 18
Total # Billed in 2019/20 7
Total # Billed in 2020/21 12
Total Billed 2018/19 $ 5,259.38
Total Bllled 2019/20 3 2,437.50
Total Billed 2020/21 § 2,700.00
Total Received 2018/19 S 3,209.38
Total Received 2019/20 3 1,125.00
Total Received 2020/21 1,975.00
2018/19 % Collected to Date 61%
2019/20 % Collected to Date 46%

2020/21 % Collected to Date 73%



W

N wm

Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District
“Protecting Life and Property through Quality Service”

Minutes of the Safety Committee of the
Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District
May 19, 2021

Julie Spor called the meeting to order at 2:07 p.m.
a. Attending: Julie Spor, Chief Craig, Fire Medics Frutos and Ward.
b. Absent: FF Ketchum, Captain Myers, Lt. Ulm
Unanimously approved the Minutes of the Aprll 26, 2021 Safety Committee Meeting.
Motion by Fire Medic Frutos, Fire Medic Ward second.
There were no accidents or injuries since the last meeting.
The Committee discussed anticipated changes; however, no rule changes will be made
until OSHA/OHA and SDAQO update their rules.
There was no old business to discuss.
There was no other business to discuss.
The next meeting will be June 16, 2021 at 2 p.m.
The meeting adjourned at 2:15 p.m.

301 South Elm Street, PO Box 1509
Sisters, Oregon 97759
Phone 541-549-0771 Fax 541-549-1343



Il.
M.
Iv.

2

Vi,

Staff Report - SR-21-04

Issue: Surplus Eaquipment Date: June 10 2021

Initiator: Deputy Chief Tim Craig
Contact Person: Deputy Chief Tim Craig

Background:

The District received a grant from FEMA to replace our aging SCBA units. We have received those
units, trained our staff and placed them in service. We no longer have a need for the old SCBA
units.

Recommendation from staff:

It Is the recommendation of staff that the board of directors declare all of the old MSA Firehawk M7
units as surplus equipment and direct staff to dispose of the equipment according to District policy.

Possible Motions:

Move that the Sisters-Camp Sherman Fire District declare all MSA Firehawk M7 back pack fames,
face pieces, and associated parts as surplus equipment, and direct staff to dispose of the units
according to District policy.

Budget Impact

Potential income based on sales price of equipment.



Staff Report - SR-21-05

l Issue: Expenditure of Grant Funds for Radios Date: June 10, 2021

Il Initiator: Deputy Chief Tim Craig

Ml Contact Person: Deputy Chief Tim Craig
Iv. Background:

The District received a grant from OSFM to purchase new VHF radios for interoperability with our
wildland partners. Staff have researched radios and have decided to buy the same radios that will
be purchased in the future by ODF and OSFM. The District has sought pricing on the radios and
intends to purchase based on Oregon State bid pricing, in compliance with District policy. A
resolution is required to place the order, and expend the funds.

V. Recommendation from staff:

It is the recommendation of staff that the board of directors approve the resolution to expend grant
funds.

VL. Possible Motions:
Move that the Sisters-Camp Sheman Fire District approve resolution 2020-2021-008.

VI.  Budget Impact
Expenditure of $114,360 in grant funds and an amount not to exceed $2,000 from the General

Fund (the majority of the General Fund expenditure will be reimbursed by the Black Butte Ranch
and Cloverdale Fire Districts).



RESOLUTION 2020-2021-007
Transfer Funds from General Fund to Reserve Funds

WHEREAS, the Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District budgeted funds to be
transferred from the General Fund In the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year; and

WHEREAS, the Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District Board of Directors
authorizes these transfers; and

WHEREAS, funds are available in the General Fund account for these transfers;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Sisters-Camp
Sherman Rural Fire Protection:

Authorizes the transfer of $161,471 into the Employment Reserve Fund; $134,826 into
the Building Reserve Fund; and $414,780 into the Equipment Reserve Fund from the General
Fund.

DATED the 15t day of June 2021,

The above resolution statements were approved and declared adopted on this 15th day of June
2021.

Julle A, Spor, Clerk of the Board



RESOLUTION 2020-2021-008
Authorization to Expend Project Specific Grant Funds per Grant Agreement WUI-114 from the
Equipment Reserve Fund in the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year

WHEREAS, the Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District was awarded grant
funds through the Oregon Office of State Fire Marshal Wildfire Prevention and Preparedness
Activities Grant; and

WHEREAS, the Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District has received the
grant funds; and

WHEREAS, the Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protectlon District budgeted those
funds to be expended on Very High Frequency (VHF) communications equipment from the
Equipment Reserve Fund in the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year; and

WHEREAS, the Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District has received a quote
for the purchase of the VHF communications equipment based on Oregon State bid pricing;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Sisters-Camp
Sherman Rural Fire Protection to:

Authorize staff to place the order for VHF communications equipment per the Grant
Agreement WUI-114 and according to the District’s Public Contracting Rules in an amount not
to exceed $114,360 from Grant Funds in the Equipment Reserve Fund and $2,000 from the
General Fund. Of the $2,000 expensed from the General Fund, approximately $1,850 will be
reimbursed to the District from Black Butte Ranch and Cloverdale Fire Districts.

DATED the 15 day of June 2021.

The above resolution statements were approved and declared adopted on this 15th day of June
2021.

Julle A. Spor, Clerk of the Board



II.

III.

V.

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT
MONTH-June 2021

CURRENT FIRE ACTIVITY STATUS:

There are no large fires in the region at this time, but weather and fuel conditions
are indicating an increasing wildfire risk this season.

NOTEWORTHY OPERATIONAL EVENTS;
We have responded to several small wildland fires in the past month. We have
also closed recreational burning for the season.

COMMUNITY SERVICE EVENTS/ MEETINGS:

1. Tattended the following meetings and community events in the past 30 days,

Sisters Fire District all career staff monthly meeting.
Shift Commander coordination meeting.
Volunteer Association Mtg. and training.
Multiple Or-Alert alerts and warnings meetings.
Multiple legislative coordination meetings with OSFM and OFCA
lobbyist.
Sisters Vision Implementation Team meeting,
Jefferson County CWPP meeting,
Multiple meetings with State Senators and Representatives regarding
wildfire legislation.
Kiwanis meetings.
Oregon Fire Chiefs Association monthly meeting.
State Interoperability Executive Committee monthly meeting,
Central Oregon Fire Chiefs meeting.
. 911 radio enhancement meeting.
SIEC strategic plan “markers™ meeting.
Vision Implementation Team.
Deschutes County wildfire pre-season meeting.
SIEC statewide radio interoperability exercise.
Central Oregon prescribed fire capacity meeting.
Western Fire Chiefs Association Wildfire Policy Committee.

e o

L)

Fw

BHoBOop g "R

SPECIAL PROJECTS UPDATE:




VL

. I continue to work on wildfire legislative issues. Wildfire bill SB 762 is

continuing to move through the process and there is a lot of outreach and
negotiation continuing with this bill. HB 2927, that would establish the Office
of State Fire Marshal as an independent agency, is also continuing to move
forward. Many of the other bills we were tracking have failed to move
forward.

We are continuing to focus on our organizational goals for the year, with
many projects in process at this time,

Fire Season is now in effect within the District and backyard debris burning is
no longer allowed.

We received a grant from the Office of State Fire Marshal for $114,000 to
purchase new portable radios in partnership with Black Butte Ranch and
Cloverdale Fire Districts.

VOLUNTEER STATUS:

L.

We have completed the spring volunteer academy and have three new
members participating. We also have three new Resident Volunteers starting
with the organization in June. We are collecting applications for a fall
volunteer recruit academy.

OTHER:



hthig

tTiQrot-oves

{ g.gghg.g.g‘.—.ﬁ. L 1)

1146 518

Yoar Totnss
2000 2021
633 254
480

223
15 17
18
0

14 12
5
0

2020 2021 | 2020 2021

Decamber

o2
?

ncnﬂonr—o!ﬁ

13

LInnNna

-

—moa—on=n=§

L}

Ehaneoo

October Novemnber

-

Nngrctro‘-ﬂ!

"r |

2021

oshaber [ovomber Docember

E8anooo

~ Seplambar
2000 2021

omnovuecaﬁﬂ
-

September
2020 2021

Fdonoo

T mom

Aiigust

ﬁvvermvwoai

125

Atifjust
. 01

RQooow

by

o8
-]

ntv—n—v—oﬂg

18 |

Jume

Call Activity

exvoonemoa R

2020 2021 | 2020 2021

BRoeooo

MO =N

May

SISTERS-CAMP SHERMAN RFPD

uteroocmrﬁg

ICESEEA PP 3

May

2020 2024

BRoN~o

BR N~ ~o

Agrtil
2020 2021 | 2020 2021 | 2020 20m1 | 2020

rooNmBe-o-5k

ow¥or-anoodB

45
174

7 |
" |

Apn|

2 ~moo

BEf-nro

mmooomnoor 2R

~
NRer-ro-eNo o NS

2B o v o

fXonoo

~totnmoco Xl

omoN~~omoo 28

Re

L &(ojow

dB8nroo

X~ ol

mn~dtomoooE

ONMOoOO-NOO®

12

Janusry

JBwowna

BB o0~ o

FIRE RELATED

Brush Fire-

Falsa Alarm-
llimgal Cipan Bumlig-
Structure Fire-

Mulual Ald-

Public Asslst-
Imvestizalion-

Vehicla Fira-

HazMgat

Total Fire Related calls
YT FIRE RELATED CALLS

EMS RELATED
Total EMS Related Calls
YTD EMS RELATED CALLS
TOTAL CALLS FOR MONTH
PATIENT TRANSPORTS

Totsl Patient Transport

Medical-
MVA-

CALL URGENCY

AlphaBrnen

[¥TD PATIENT TRANSPORTS

mWI'

CALL BACKS [7PC)

7PC Enqine Staffed |




Sisters-Camp Bherman RFPD

Personnel Response 2020

[+ 1] Total by | Total for
TYPE STATUS | RANK | Activeiinactive NAME Jdan F'Ibler Apdl] May | Jung |uly ] Aw i Diec| Category | Year
RESPONSE | Valuntear FF Active Ammann, Kennsth ol1)10] 1 1 3
0|0 [+] 0 0 1
Z12] 18 | 14 108
7] 6] 2 [ 2 75 180
als ] 5 31
oj1] o1 a L1}
2l12] 7 14 B0
18] 7 |6 68 | 128
121 20 13 | 22 a7
512 1 [ 1 118
] [ ] 0 1] i
] [ W 0 1] [1] g
i, Cample] 30 16 18] 27 116
21714 14 14 o
Crabbe, Isaac 0JoJo] oo — 0
== 0 1jl0] 1|0 2 2
Wl 5] 4 4 Fl 30
g1l a2l 3 [E 41
Cramar, Kavin of1y4y 2] 2 ]
Dj1J0] 011 F]
FF BOIVE DGuan, Roy 3lzl1] o]0 7
21210 b 1] 4 10
FF Aizive Dartorosstsn, Daminic | 0 | 1 [11] 16 | 26 54
— — 0jo|6]10]3 15 73
FF Active Duda, Ban 13|10/ 8| 4 | &5 40
— 718 3] 0 1 8 | 58
FF Achve Faila, John ololo] 0] 0 [/
0jO0j]0O [ 1] a 0
[ Aclvm Fannning, Jardan 0jo] O 0 1]
STANOBY. = ool 010 ] [
'RESPONGE | volunieer]  FF At Ford, Sarah 7 7
STANDBY z F 3
0]18]17] = | 15 107
14 4] 7] 3 1 ES 1486
RES] unteer FF Aiten umll-ﬂgﬁi. tj2)]ao0 0 [1] 3
GTANDSY ofel el ol o0 0
[RESPOHSE [Vounteer] FF AiTve Gradwahl, Tyson | 89| 27| 57| =0 | 78 70
|_STANDBY - S5(w[0] 3% 23 153
[ RESDOMCE| Voluiaer]  FF Arilee Cuiies. Brennan HEEEFREEE] i
¥ S 3|1l 06|00 | 14
Viunteer] 17 At Harbery, Brad 2lolz) 31 &
Z|o|ol 00 z 10
3 EIESED T8
ial12]16] 18 | 12 GE 186
olojoj oo ]
0jo0jJo] & [i 1] 0
Heyes, Bil EEIEREE [
ajol 7] [1] 1 8
0jl1]0 [] 0 1
2jojo 1] ] 1] 1
0l 2ol o 4 [
ojoJo] o0 0 &
6] 22118 A8
1 2 2 [] 51
13 4 [ 1 3
il 8 | 1 1 -] 18 kil
OJofol o]0
Dlofo0l o]0 0 0
31511 2 1 10
0j0]a 1] 0 [4] 10
02| 7| i 37
HEEEEEEEE ] 35
000 ol o i
njfojoj o 1 1 1
El=E]0]l 2[4 L]
1 20| 0 1 [l T 21
Lucia, Cait o]lo] o i
[(HEEEEE i
33| 2| 4| 17 | 1 Br
247101 182 Al 133
B 17|12 13| & 70
#6]l1]6f 2 1 ] 111




Sisters-Camp Sherman RFPD

Personnel Response 2020
" Volumteer]  Fr | Actiem | Michalel. Scott | O 8] 0 3
ANDHY 0 0| 0 ('3 ]
Z1|24| 3| 39 | 28 118
TIE] ] 1| & 20 148
0lojo0] 00 i
0 I B i ]
epr]  FF Amlive My, Daug glolnlao 4
™ slolol 6l a i [
FESPONSE ] volmaser Acive Nivens, Brody 6| 0] &) 0] 0 ]
STANDEY RN I R F 21
PESPUNGE | Volmiear] SR Behve Pelariln, Alexs 010]0] 010 ]
STANDET Glojao] a0 0 0
Volunteet]  EMT Aoivn Pintor, lsras] | 18037 ] 23 | 28 [
CETANLIET W] 41 2] 0| 6 Eg 144
| RESFONEE | Volumess|  ERIT Akl Polsy, Jessn ojojej oo 3
[ STANDBEY 01111} 0] 0 z 11
RESPLNGE | voluniner]  EWT BEtive Renggll, Belar Bislol 111 3
STANLEY 3]7]10l 0@ ] 18
Wounear]  EMT Ative Ruilley, Malody ) ]
D i i 0
REGEONGE | Volunteer]  FF LTET Sehulte. Brian ot 1] i
STAMDET ojlolo] oo [ %
[RESPONSE | Voiunteer| _FF Aclive — Smith. Tyler 3] 2|0l 00 g
STANDRY = 2] 1]11 0] 0 4 ]
[RESPONGE] volunteer]  EMT Aciive Snow, Derich o1 2 E)
< L 2 L
RESPUNGE | Volunieer| EY Acive Spognardl, Emily | 24| 10| 13| 21 | 28 100
=1 ANDET 4 4]5] & | 5 £ 136
[RESPONSE | Valurdser|  Fr Active Terwilliger, Mike E[9[11] 6 | 6 0
STAMDBY Z2laf1l 00 i 5
SPONSE | Violunienr]  FF Acthm Turpsn, Mitch 4160 5 13 24
3 1T 0] 3 8 30
RESPONGE| Volunteer]  FE Beive Ui, Rachal T | 25| 93] 21 | 26 HiE
2] 5 ]1a] 11115 I3 152
Wares, John 0jojO] O] O 0
Gl0101 0] 0 0 1]
Z0] 17 | @4 a5
10 L LY 22 108
EEE IR 2 13
ERELIEREEE 4 17
0|0 0] 0| 0 ]
[Gjofojofo 0 ]
A1 414 317 1@
3,01 3] 11 1 § 24
dofr1]10] 1 0 2
0jo|lo] oo 0 2
10jo|0 1 0 1
Tlc|o0] 0] 0 i 1
TOTAL RESIDENT VOLUNTEER RESPONSES 166 146 134 189 177 0 O © © O O
TOTAL VOLUNTEER RESPONSES- 135111114 129 153 0 0 © 0 © ©
TOTAL CAREER RESPONSES- 35230197 285 274 0 0 O O © O
#REF! — Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sapt Oct Nov Dec Annual
[ WonthiyTotals |&16 406 445 673 604 © ©0 ©0 0 0 0 © 2734
Total Calls per Month 123 88 81 108 112
Aversgecallsperday 4 36 34 34 34 287 265 21 19 2 18 14
Days In Month 31 28 31 30 3 30 A M 30 31 30 H 388
Resident Voluntesr Totals 5 782
RV % 28.80%
Careor Totals 1 1310

Career % 47.92%



Community Risk & Fire Safety Manager Report
May 2021

Pub Education Report & Fire Corps:

The Fire Corps Structural Wildfire Assessment Program and the Address Sign Program are in full
swing.
The Home Safety and Smoke Alarm Programs are operating at a modified level.

Public Event Permit Applications Review:

As expected, very busy with public event applications for the summer.
6 new public event applications reviewed.

New Construction Plan Review

New self-storage project

Pre-application meetings with Kevin Spencer regarding property development
Two Conditional Use applications

Three residential structures in FU zoned areas

Two forest use zone applications reviewed

Multi-family pre-app consultation

Rural fire access questions

One Deschutes County plan review

Review of one LL application

Other Fire Safetv & Prevention Duties:

Successful Spring Wildfire Symposium held In May. We had approximately 30 attendees and
shared the video presentation with all HOA/Firewise groups.

FireFree assistance

Multiple pine needle burning complaints

Consult with SPRD for upcoming events

Two new potential Firewise communities

Continued occupancy load on-site visits and Inquires due to new changes in COVID restrictions
Continued work on the development of a Wildfire Resiliency plan for Sisters

Business self-inspection program rollout work

Grant work for Camp Sherman residents

Independent Contractor Fire Safety Compliance Inspection @ Sisters RV

Independent Contractor Fire Safety Compliance Inspection @ Sisters Bakery

Independent Contractor Fire Safety Compllance Inspectlon @ Church

Community Risk & Fire Safety Manager Report - May 2021



Follow up on a couple Notices of Violation (NOV)
Project Wildfire monthly meeting.

Follow-up on several code and citizen complaints
Know Box gate questions

Target shooting and wildfire concerns

Camp Sherman outdoor burning questions

Community Risk & Fire Safety Manager Report — May 2021



